
   

      

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 
DATE:  January 25, 2024 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Sign Posts 3# U-Channel RFQ-5370-24-KH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have been 
clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
 

1. Q: How many delivery times in a year? Or what's the estimated quantity of each delivery? 
 
A: This is a one-time purchase only. Total quantities can be found on the price quote form. The breakdown 
of quantities for the City and County can be found in Section 3.2.1. of the solicitation document. 
 

2. Q: Do you have desired delivery time or we could state our delivery time? 
 
A: Firm shall state delivery lead times on the price quote schedule.  
 

3. Q: Do you have any requirements on the thickness, depth, width of the sign posts and grade of the steel? 
 
A: We are looking for 3-pound channel posts per foot. They are 3 ½” wide. Grade 60. 60,000 psi minimum. 
Thickness on the side 0.150 or the top is 0.165. The channel post is green in color with 3/8 holes every 1”. 
 

4. Q: What is your last awarded unit price or budget for this bid? 
 
A:  The City & County will not be releasing the budgets for this bid. If you would like the last awarded unit 
price, you will need to submit an open records request. The following link will take you to the City Clerk’s 
Public Records web page where you will find Open Records Request Form 
https://gjcity.seamlessdocs.com/f/OpenRecordsRequestwebform.  
Reference “Sign Posts Extension 4316-17-SH - Second of four Annual Extensions of IFB-3865-14-SH” on 
the open records request form.  

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. 
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
 
 

Kassy Hackett, Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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